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ADDENDUM NO: One (1)  

PLEASE NOTE: Questions and Responses  

1.) Will FPU consider alternative CMS solutions? No 

2.) Will FPU consider implementing the redesign in Modern Campus CMS? Florida Poly is seeking a Wordpress 

CMS  

3.) When is the desired go live date for the redesigned website? As soon as possible. Please submit a proposed 

timeline with your proposal.  

4.) Is FPU moving away from their current CMS provider? If so, why? Florida Poly is seeking a Wordpress CMS 

5) Could you please clarify whether the bidding for the Website Development project (RFP-25-026) is restricted 

to companies based in Florida or is open to organizations from across the United States? Any company within 

the United States is welcome to submit a proposal. Preference will be given to those where the team supporting 

Florida Poly is located in the eastern time zone. 

All respondents must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing below and submitting this executed 

document with your response. Failure to execute and return this addendum form may disqualify your firm’s 

response. 

This addendum shall become part of your firm’s response and the subsequent documents if applicable. 

Response Due Date/Time: December 18, 2024; 2:00 PM (ET) 

Procurement Official: Andrea Cashell, acashell@floridapoly.edu  

Receipt Acknowledged: 

Vendor name: __________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

Email: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Authorized Representative: _______________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative Signature: _______________________________________________________ 

 

mailto:acashell@floridapoly.edu

